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GAIL (India) Limited
(A Government of India Undertaking - A Maharatna Company) ‘
GAIL/MNPL/Forest/Washim/03 Date: 02/08/2022
To,

Office of the Deputy Conservator of Forest,
Washim Forest Division,
Washim — 444505

Subject: Compliance to EDS raised by Washim Forest Division
Reply to EDS raised by authority for Re-Diversion of Forest land for laying
of Natural Gas Pipeline along with OFC from Mumbai to Nagpur through
Thane, Nashik, Ahmednagar, Aurangabad, Jalna, Buldhana, Washim,

Amravati, Wardha & Nagpur districts in the state of Maharashtra.

Ref.: 1. Our Proposal No.: FP/MH/Pipeline/139865/2021

2. Our office letter no. GAIL/MNPL/Forest/Washim/01 dated
21.05.2021 (Received on 03.06.2021)
Our office letter no. GAIL/MNPL/Forest/Washim/02 dated
09.10.2021.
Dy.CF, Washim Letter no: Gas pipeline/Survey/278 dt. 04.05.2022
RFO, Malegaon letter no.: VPA/392 dt. 31.05.2022
RFO, Karanja letter no.: VPA/441 dt. 28.07.2022
Dy.CF, Washim letter no. UVS/Survey/549/2022-23 dt. 28.07.2022.
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Respected Sir,

With reference to the above subject & reference letter no. 7, we have amended the
forest area as per the reports received from RFO, Malegaon & RFO, Karanja vide
reference letter no. 5 & 6 respectively. The updated forest area has been 3.5215 ha.,
& non-forest area 25.6144 ha. for the Washim forest division. Also, the hard copies
for the amended forest area have been submitted to the forest division for further
action.

It is kindly requested to process accordingly.
Thanking You,

For, GAIL (India) Limited

Nikhil B Kharwandikar
Tl Frafed DGM (Construction)
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